

The Reverend Canon Terrance Coates+
Priest-in-Charge, Parish of Plum Point
Tel: 709 636 6266
Email: terrancecoates01@gmail.com

EDUCATION:

- 2022 Masters in Divinity, Queens College, Faculty of Theology, St. John's, NL
- 1990 B.Sc. Civil Engineering, University of New Brunswick, Fredericton, NB
- 1982 Diploma in Civil Engineering Technology, College of Trades and Technology, St. John's, NL

AWARDS

- 2022 Awarded the Bertha and Fred R. Earl Scholarship for first place standing in year three of the M.Div. / B.Th. program, Queens College.

The Rev'd Dr. Alexander Daley Memorial Award for Liturgical Praxis for excellence in demonstrating a good working knowledge of the directives and practical application of liturgical principles through effective preparation and leadership.

The Harvey and Doris Murcell Scholarship for overall excellence in preparation for Ministry in Newfoundland and Labrador.

- 2021 Awarded the Mabel A. Gosse Scholarship for first place standing in year two of the M.Div. / B.Th. program, Queens College.
- 1990 Third place in the National Undergraduate Thesis Competition for Undergraduate Engineers and Architects

MEMBERSHIPS / COMMITTEES

Anglican Church of Canada

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of Newfoundland and Labrador

Synod Executive Committee, Diocese of Western Newfoundland

Finance Property Committee, Chair, Diocese of Western Newfoundland

Cathedral Chapter, Diocese of Western Newfoundland

Queens College Alumni - Secretary

Lodge Humber 1475, Grand Lodge of Scotland

Mazol Shriners

CLERGY ORDINATION

Deacon; Cathedral of St. John the Evangelist, September 12, 2020

Priest; Church of the Advent, Parish of Plum Point, June 29, 2022

LANGUAGES: English

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Working knowledge of the lectionary with respect to the Anglican Church of Canada

Familiarity with Microsoft 365

Experience in managing diverse groups of people, managing conflicts

Experience in managing capital projects of varying complexities

Strong management and interpersonal skills

Critical thinking and problem solving, ability to handle stressful situations

Experience in chairing committees

Experience in preparation of reports and presentations

Maintain an organized work environment

Understand the importance of tight deadlines and liaison with fellow clergy

Ability to take and follow direction as required

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Priest-in-Charge, Parish of Plum Point June 2022 – Present

I was appointed to the Parish of Plum Point as a Deacon in Charge starting in June 2022 and was subsequently ordained to the Sacred Order of Priesthood on June 29th, 2022. During that time, I have served four churches in the parish including Church of the Advent, St. Mary's, St. Margaret's and

St. Paul's. During my first year, I familiarized myself with the lectionary namely Ordinary Time, Advent, Christmas, Epiphany, Lent, Easter and Pentecost. During my time at the Parish of Plum Point, I have administered the Blessing of Holy Matrimony, Holy Baptism and held Funeral liturgies using both the Book of Alternative Services and the Book of Common Prayer. I was also installed as the Canon Recruiter for the Western Diocese and prepared litanies for Vocation Sunday and was involved with a career day in St. Anthony. We completed confirmation classes in the parish and continue with Bible studies. We are also involved with a Discipleship Campaign in conjunction with the Western Diocese / Labrador Straits.

Deacon – Corner Brook / Deer Lake, NL 2020 - 2021

I originally served in the Parish of St. Michael and All Angels in Deer Lake under Canon Paulette Bugden and then under The Venerable Edward King in the Parish of St. Michael and All Angels, Corner Brook. In both of these appointments, I gained experience in preparation of worship, serving on vestry with the Priest-in-Charge, developing my pastoral skills and preparation of homilies where both priests gave me insight on how I could improve as I moved forward in my ministry.

Transportation and Works – Corner Brook / Deer Lake, NL July 2007 – 2020

Senior Engineer responsible for supervision of construction projects to ensure that they are built as per contract documents. Responsible for on site inspections, co-ordination of engineering staff to perform site inspections and collection of information as required. Duties include approval of progress claims, change orders, assess construction issues as it relates to the design and ensure projects are completed within budget constraints. Additional duties include preparation of cost estimates for capital projects and contract documents prior to tendering including liaison with regulatory agencies. For the period of July 2015 to June 2017, I was employed as a Regional Engineer with the Department of Transportation in Deer Lake overseeing operations for District IV, managing and supervision of engineering staff, and financial management of associated activities, scheduling of engineering work performed in the region and liaise with consultants on major projects. Meeting with other Regional Engineers in the preparation of provincial capital works programs, developing budgets associated with these programs and then the implementation of these programs.

EDM Consultants Limited, Deer Lake, NL 2000 – July 2007

Manager of Engineering responsible for managing engineering department, duties include co-ordination of staff and supervision in the design of engineering projects and contract administration of these projects, preparation of proposals, project planning and ensuring that the projects are completed within budget constraints, liaison with architect in the design of buildings, and liaison with clients during the projects to ensure that all their objectives are met. Also responsible for performing site investigations on proposed projects. During my time as Manager of Engineering, liaison with 30 ongoing clients providing advice on engineering and capital funding matters.

REFERENCES

See attached